
DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 391J13060 . MNB 

Agency Name DCH/Walter Reuther Psychiatric Hospital Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Shower Rooms, Doors and Miscellaneous Upgrades Index Number 11747 

Bid opening date and time 9/25/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/24/2013 

[i] Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i] SAB 

AWARD: 

[i] 
[i] 
[i] 

Architect CHMP 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [j] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] 
Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Construction Solutions, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1 '136,000.00 

529 Carberry Hill (!) 
Brighton Ml 48116 

Pranam GlobaiTech, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,192,000.00 

28980 Joy Road (jJ 
Livonia Ml 48150 

SG Construction Services, LLC 5.00% Bond $1 ,253,000.00 

3407 Torrey Road ()) 
Flint Ml 48507 

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,423,000.00 

55820 Grand River, Suite 250 2/19/2016 ~ New Hudson Ml 48165 

B & B Construction Services, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,489,000.00 

20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012 (j) 
St. Clair Shores Ml 48081 

Saylor Construction, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,583,000.00 

8751 Whiteford Road 7/6/2013 & Ottawa Lake Ml 49267 

391 I 13060 . MNB Page 1 of 1 



' ----- --- ----- ----

DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J13064 . BDH 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Jackson Reg. & Cooper Street Corr. Facilities 

Site Redevelopment 
-----------------------

Index Number 11750 

Bid opening date and time 9/25/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/24/2013 

!il Director !iJ SAB Architect Materials Testing Consultants, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Additional Funds $ 

Low 

Second 

Third 

~ 
[j) 
[j) 

Adequate ~ 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. !iJ 
Addendum !iJ ---------------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC 

4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge Ml 48837 

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. 

900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 

Bay City Ml 48706 

Homeland Government Services, LLC 

100 West Big Beaver Road, Suite 200 

Troy Ml 48083 

Pitsch Companies 

675 Richmond NW 

Grand Rapids Ml 49504 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

4/13/2013 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

~M.d4:P:4'»-u 

472 I 13064 . BDH 

BASE BID 

$506,603.00 

$561 ,500.00 

$625,000.00 

$633,000.00 

~ 

@ 

/h~~aW~ 
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DMB-4
12 

(R 
10196

) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751J11088 . BOW 

Agency Name DNR/Bruin Lake Campground Available Funds $ -----------------------Scope Water System Improvements Index Number 58090 

Bid opening date and time 9/25/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/24/2013 

lil Director [j) SAB Architect ROWE Professional Services Company 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

AWARD: 

[j) 
[j) 
[i] 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [iJ 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j) 
Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran?. .. Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 

$144,062.00 DeWind Well Drilling, Inc. 

9559 Henry 

Zeeland Ml 

Ed Birkmeier Well Drilling Ltd. 

49464 

9471 Genesee Street, P.O. Box 324 

New Lothrop Ml 48460 

Northern Pump & Well 

6837 W. Grand River Avenue 

Lansing Ml 48906 

Yes expires 

3/14/2014 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond $151,632.00 

5.00% Bond $190,474.00 

(]) 
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